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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: August 13, 2013 
 
From:  Jennifer Heim, Administrative Analyst Item No:  7 
  Town Manager’s Office 
  
Subject:      APPROVAL OF FY 2013-2014 GRANT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH BLAIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.  
 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Town Council approve the professional services agreement with Blais & 
Associates, Inc., for FY 2013-2014 grant management services for an amount not-to-
exceed $56,700.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
As a result of both the continued economic downturn and the significant loss of local 
funding due to State-mandated Redevelopment Agency dissolution in 2012, staff 
realized the necessity for developing and implementing a more aggressive strategy for 
identifying, obtaining and managing funding opportunites from State and Federal 
Grants.  
 
Earlier this year, the Town requested the services of Blais & Associates, Inc. to assist in 
the research and identification of potential grant funding sources for the priority projects 
outlined in the Town’s 2013 Federal briefing packet.  
 
In late Spring, the Town once again commissioned Blais and Associates, Inc. to assist 
in the preparation of the Town’s 2013 Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery (TIGER) V federal grant application. In June, the Town submitted an 
application seeking a total of $36.6 million in TIGER V funding toward the remaining 
unfunded segments of the Victor Valley Congestion Relief and Goods Movement 
project. It is anticipated that the U.S. Department of Transportation will announce the 
TIGER V awards in the upcoming weeks.  
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Blais & Associates, Inc. has an outstanding professional reputation and a proven track 
record of successful grant applications, winning approximately 60 percent of all 
proposals written for clients (the majority of which are local municipal agencies). Based 
upon reputation and success rate, as well as the quality of work submitted previously, 
staff recommends that the Town retain the grant management services of Blais & 
Associates, Inc. for FY 2013-2014. Professional Services Agreement including Scope of 
Services is attached (Attachment “A”).  
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